CHARLOTTE - MECKLENBURG
PLaNnNING CoMMISsION

INTER - OFFICE COVIMUNICATION

DATE: September 5, 2017
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 98-108, Aston Properties. Tax parcel
029-361-09.

Attached is a revised site plan for the above petition indicating two changes; 1). The additional right-of-way
will be dedicated prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 2). The site will meet the conditions of
two separate parcels and no certificate of occupancy will be issued until the site is subdivided. Since these
changes are minor, I am administratively approving this plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating
requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.
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Planning Director

s
artin R. Cramton, Jr.

January 18, 2001

DATE:
FROM:

LENBURG
MMISSION
INTER - OFFICE ComMmunicaTiON

108, 10525 Mallard Creek Road, tax parcel 029-361-09.

TE - MECK
LANNING Co
Robert Brandon
Zoning Administrator
Icates of occupancy.
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